

Emma Freemantle

Subject: FW: Stonecutters Lane footpath WR29

From: Martin Fry
Sent: 24 June 2026 17:30
To: Holly Woodward <holly.woodward@outlook.com>
Cc: Emma Freemantle <clerk@wroughton.gov.uk>; Cllr Matthew Smith <msmith@cllr.wroughton.gov.uk>; Councillor Gayle Cook <GCook1@swindon.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Stonecutters Lane footpath WR29

Holly

Thank you for your email.

The Borough Council's contractors are working through the schedules of footpaths and bridleways that are usually cut each year. I have however asked them to prioritise Stonecutters Lane and the Taters Field footpath and once those works have been completed I will be able to review the dumping of garden waste.

Kind regards

Martin

Martin Fry

Rights of Way and Highway Information Manager

Strategic Transport
Swindon Borough Council

www.swindon.gov.uk

